
From: Peeler, Nancy (DHHS)
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 10:17 AM
To: July, Jori
Cc: Lishinski, Karen (DCH) (LishinskiK@michigan.gov)
Subject: RE: hoping to touch base about our reporting form
Attachments: FLINT BLOOD LEAD CM - weekly status tracking form v3 11.23.15.xls.xlsx

Hi Jori -- see attached file -- in an Excel spreadsheet as you requested. The red numbers are only there to test the formulas I entered for the first two rows -- not based on reality at all. Just replace those as you use the form. I didn't program the last two rows, as I don't have the data needed to do that (e.g. the running weekly total).

I think we only want column totals for the # columns; I blocked the cells where we don't need column totals. We don't need row totals.

Let's try using the test date, see how that works.

Nancy

From: July, Jori [<mailto:jjuly@gchd.us>]
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 9:13 AM
To: Peeler, Nancy (DHHS) <PeelerN@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: hoping to touch base about our reporting form

Nancy-

Do you want running totals? That wasn't clear in your reply.

I suppose that it depends on what you want for numbers; to me it makes sense to have the test date. Aren't you wanting to know the lead test results of those that were drinking the water before the switch back to Detroit???

Jori

Jori July MSN RN ANP-BC
 PHN Supervisor
 Genesee County Health Department
jjuly@gchd.us
 (810) 237-4543

From: Peeler, Nancy (DHHS) [<mailto:PeelerN@michigan.gov>]
Sent: Monday, November 23, 2015 11:09 PM
To: July, Jori
Subject: Re: hoping to touch base about our reporting form

Hi Jori - thanks for sending feedback. We'll have the Excel spreadsheet for you tomorrow (Tuesday).

Regarding your questions -

- I think the Word document had totals for each column. I agree, that the 'X' in rows 3 and 4 will change each week as any new results come in, and as Bob adds to the list.
- Thanks for catching the > 5 - you are correct, it should be ≥ 5 .
- We were thinking data would be based on when data was added to Bob's lists; what would work best for you?

Nancy

From: July, Jori <jjuly@gchd.us>
Sent: Monday, November 23, 2015 4:47 PM
To: Peeler, Nancy (DHHS)
Subject: RE: hoping to touch base about our reporting form

Nancy-

Regarding the updated reporting form:

- Do you want running totals for all rows and columns? This means that the "X" will change each week dependent on the list received from Bob and any results we receive ahead of being put on his list.
- The top 2 rows, should the results show as ≥ 5 ? Currently, they are just > 5.
- Do you want data entered into the columns dependent on the date the test was done or the date the result was added to Bob's list?

Please clarify.

Thank you,
 Jori

Jori July MSN RN ANP-BC
 PHN Supervisor
 Genesee County Health Department
jjuly@gchd.us
 (810) 237-4543

From: Peeler, Nancy (DHHS) [<mailto:PeelerN@michigan.gov>]
Sent: Friday, November 20, 2015 11:29 AM
To: July, Jori
Cc: Lishinski, Karen (DHHS)
Subject: RE: hoping to touch base about our reporting form
Importance: High

Jori, the files I wanted to walk through are attached. I'll call you shortly.

Nancy

From: July, Jori [<mailto:jjuly@gchd.us>]
Sent: Friday, November 20, 2015 8:10 AM
To: Peeler, Nancy (DHHS) <PeelerN@michigan.gov>
Cc: Lishinski, Karen (DHHS) <LishinskiK@michigan.gov>; LaRocco, Toni <tlarocco@gchd.us>
Subject: RE: hoping to touch base about our reporting form

Hi Nancy-

Closer to noon would be best for me.

Jori

Jori July MSN RN ANP-BC
PHN Supervisor
Genesee County Health Department
jjuly@gchd.us
(810) 237-4543

From: Peeler, Nancy (DHHS) [<mailto:PeelerN@michigan.gov>]
Sent: Thursday, November 19, 2015 5:43 PM
To: July, Jori
Cc: Lishinski, Karen (DHHS); LaRocco, Toni
Subject: hoping to touch base about our reporting form

Hi Jori, I have a couple of questions pertaining to the reporting form we gave you -- we need to update it to match the revised contract language, and I can see some other things that could be improved, would like to review those with one or more of you tomorrow, if possible. Karen is off for a family event, so it would be just me on our end. I could talk sometime tomorrow between about 9 and noon, or around 4pm. Would one of those times work for you?

If you could let me know, and send me your phone number, I would appreciate it!

Nancy